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Hi Sophia!
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Public Notice - Gahanna Planning Commission - Wednesday, August 27, 2025
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From: Sophia McGuire <sophia.mcguire@gahanna.govs>
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 11:27 AM

To: Communications <Communications@gahanna.gove; Tia Ramey <tia.ramey@gahanna.gov>; Dan Pearlman <dan.pearlman@gahanna.gov>; Sarah Trindade

<sarah.trindade@gahanna.gov>; Jen McBroom <jen.mcbroom@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Public Notice

Good merning!

| have attached a public notice for Planning Commission. Please post to the outside kiosks and website by this Wednesday, 8/20, at noon.

Thank you!
Sophia

Sophia McGuire, MLIS, CRA
Deputy Clerk of Council

C | @ https//www.gahanna.gov/CivicAlerts.aspx?AlD=346 FANEY
Our Government Departments Our Community How Do l... Conne
p b
Home | News Flash
Public Notices & Hearings
Module Search
Posted on: August 18, 2025
Events Public Notice - Gahanna Planning Commission - Wednesday, August 27, 2025 All categories v
ﬁ PUBLIC NOTICE Tools
Facilities Gahanna Planning Commission RsS
Gahanna City Hall B Notify Me®
: Council Chambers [ View Archived
utiity ils Wednesday, August 27, 2025, 7:00 p.m.
Categories
& To consider a Development Plan Application for property located at 919 Granville Street; Parcel ID 025-000281; Current Zoning + All Categories
erits CMU - Creekside Mixed-Use; Northwest Bank; Andrew Gardner, applicant. -
= Parks and
Off'ﬂ To consider a Variance Application to vary Sections 1105.01(b) - Comprehensive Use Table, 1107.02(c)(4) - Creekside Mixed-Use Design Standards, and 1109-01(a) Recreation
S® (1)/(4) - Parking, Access, and Circulation of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Gahanna; for property located at 919 Granville Street; Parcel ID 025-000281; Current | * Police Department
Requeats Zoning CMU - Creekside Mixed-Use; Northwest Bank; Andrew Gardner, applicant * Uniquely Gahanna
+ Business Spatlight
Certified by: Sophia McGuire, Deputy Clerk of Council » Public Notices &
Hearings
+ Inthe News
fl v =
< Previous Next =
Public Notice - City Council Special Session and Finance Committee - Monday, August Public Notice - City Council Special Session - Monday, August 11, 2025

25,2025




